
From: Dale Rodmell
To: Norfolk Boreas
Cc: Sara Xoubanova; esthervilloria.dominguez@vattenfall.com; "David Ras"
Subject: Statement of Common Ground - confirmation of final position
Date: 07 May 2020 16:06:00

Good afternoon,
 
I can confirm that the version of the SoCG which the Applicant submitted for Deadline 9 is an
accurate reflection of our final position.
 
Kind regards,
 
Dale
 
Dale Rodmell
Assistant Chief Executive
National Federation of Fishermen's Organisations
30 Monkgate
York
YO31 7PF
 
Tel: +44 (0)1904 635430

Email: Dale.Rodmell@nffo.org.uk
Web: http://www.nffo.org.uk/
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